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The purpose of this amendment is to change the due date of this solicitation and provide answers to submitted questions. 

                                                             

1. The proposal due date is changed to November 15h 2024  16:30 EST. 

                                                             

2. Please see the attached document for RFI answers.         

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

 

 

Elijah Mcintosh 

 

 

 

  



 
 

RFI QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Questions Answers 

Is it possible to get a core test? It’s not 
indicated what the thickness of the existing 
roofs are? Some areas may have 2 layers of 
roof according to my observation on the drain 
sumps depth 

The VA will not be performing a core test. 

 

The drawing calls out for mechanically 

fastened ISO to concrete deck, is it 

acceptable to use adhesive instead? 

 

Revised drawings do not call out 

mechanically fastened. Refer to 

specifications.  

 

On the roof area over the canopy there was a 

lot of trim and fascia, are we to replace 

everything or only the drip edge? 

 

Replace any trim and/or fascia that will need 

removed with existing roof and reinstalled 

with new roof to provide a roofing system that 

meets VA specifications. 

 

On the roof in the back of the building they’re 

building new trays, what is going on those? 

The reason I’m asking is that if it’s ductwork, 

it may restrict access to that area and it’s 

already very difficult to work around all those 

curbs and units there.  

 

The steel supports are being installed for new 

steam lines. Drawings from project 503-19-

108 that relate to that roof are attached. 

 

Is it known if the existing deck is sloped or do 

we need tapered ISO? 

 

In other areas of the building, the deck is 

sloped on the edges. Tapered ISO will be 

needed as well to provide proper drainage. 

 

Is TPO a suitable replacement for EPDM? 

 

No 
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